

Please see three attached files. Let me know if you have questions.

Bob

From: Paul Diefenbach [<mailto:pdiefenbach@mlpp.org>]
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 9:12 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Subject: RE: Medicaid Lead Testing reports

I didn't get an attachment. We use the data for 12 cities -- all but Benton Harbor and Hamtramck.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) [<mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 4:28 PM
To: Paul Diefenbach
Subject: RE: Medicaid Lead Testing reports

Paul,

I apologize for letting the target date slip by. I think I can work on them now, will try to have them to you by the end of this week. Please see attached—do you need all of those cities, or are you looking for specific ones?

Thanks,
 Bob

From: Paul Diefenbach [<mailto:pdiefenbach@mlpp.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 11:17 AM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Subject: FW: Medicaid Lead Testing reports

Bob,
 Could you estimate when the files will be ready?
 Thanks.

From: Scott, Robert L. (DCH) [<mailto:ScottR9@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 3:41 PM
To: Paul Diefenbach
Subject: RE: Medicaid Lead Testing reports

Will do!

From: Paul Diefenbach [<mailto:pdiefenbach@mlpp.org>]
Sent: Tuesday, May 19, 2015 3:18 PM
To: Scott, Robert L. (DCH)
Subject: Medicaid Lead Testing reports

Hi Bob,
 Attached are the annual reports you have been sending us. Could you please send the 2014 versions? June 19 would be a good target date.

Thank you.